Reference

' Number: EA\OON .

Republic of the Philippines
Um_u>_~._.z_mz._. OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS Project
REGIONAL OFFICE IX . ip: PO05272043 MN

Veterans Avenue Extension, Tetuan, Zamboanga City

April 12, 2021

MEMORANDUM

FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 08 April 2021 of DPWH Region IX Director
CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA, requesting for the modification of the project under FY 2021 GAA,

to wit;
As per GAA/Original | As Modified
p Project Description
UACS No. 320101106242000 .~
Project ID: P00522043MN \
\ |
002: Protect Lives and Properties — Flood Zngn — | O02: Protect Lives and Properties -~ Flood Management - _
Construction/_Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and | Construction/ Maintenance of Food Mitigation Structures and |
stems \ Drainage Systems
onstruction of Flood Control Structure with Esplanade at | Construction ood Control mq:nés Esplanade at Limpapa |
=< Limpapa River, Zamboanga City-Labuan-Limpapa Road (Limpapa | River, Zamoanga City-Labuan-Limpapa Road (Limpapa Br. Section) _
| Br. Section) |
| Type of Work/
Physical Unit Cost Allocation ._.<vm. of Wark/ Unit Cost Estimated Cost
T Physical Target
arget _
CWi- CW1-
Construction Construction
of Flood of Flood
itigation | " 1oreod>28/ | pgg500,000.00 | Mitigation | F 272053557 | po6,618,357.49
ructure Xﬂcnﬂc_.m \
- 886.260 o 259.79 /
Lineal Bmﬂma\ Lineal meters
EAO - P 3,500,000.00 ~ EAO P 3,381,642.51
Total: | #100,000,000.00 | Total: | £100,000,000.00
Justification:
memmn on the Approved POW and DUPA, the physical target decreased from 886.260 Lineal meters to

259.79 Lineal meters, since the scope of work includes Flood Control and Drainage which involves huge

volume of item 1702(1) Structure Excavation and Item 1704{4) Gravel Fill which constituted 38.73%-({¢ .

ww 424,619.88) of the total project nomﬁ The design also includes the furnishing and driving of structural

_~steel sheet pile of 6 meters wit

e With reference to the Memorandum of Director Aristarco M. Doroy, Bureau of Construction, the unit cost is

high due to the provision of adequate drainage and slope protection structures which accounts to 39.29%

of the total project cost. Hence, it is still considered reasonable as the unit cost of the items of work

involved are within the range of the prevailing cost of the department. |
Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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APPROVED Hm>vv_ﬂo<m0

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

pepartment of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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